



Suffolk, Virginia, USA
ferguson.clarissa@yahoo.com
<http://clarissaferguson.com>

@Clarissa Ferguson
 @clarissaferguson
 @ClarieF.

Summary

A recent graduate who possesses a BFA in Graphic Design with a 3.9 GPA. Has a strong passion for art and design with 5+ years of experience as an artist using both digital and traditional art mediums. Seeking to apply my abilities to any creative role in logo design, brand identity, illustration/concept art, app design, merchandise, advertising, and more. Excels at several programs such as Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign, and Microsoft Office.

Education

Savannah College of Art and Design

BFA in Graphic Design | Graduated 2017

Savannah, GA | GPA: 3.9

Tidewater Community College

AAS in Graphic Design | Graduated 2015

Portsmouth, VA | GPA: 3.9

Experience

Freelance Illustrator and Designer | 2013 - Current

Produced highly detailed rendered illustrations for traditional and digital work for: books, magazines, commissions, video games, and concept art.

Children's Story Book Illustrator | 2013 - Current

Developed colorful and lively illustrations for educational children books that deal with current social issues.

"Just Keep Living" by Kamilah Bowers | 2016

"Our Mom" by Quniana Futrell | 2015

"Penelope Pignout: Detective Extraordinary"

by Sherry Jones 2013 - 2014

"Gimme Will Not Get" by Cadance Avents | 2013

Publications

Featured in Apex Magazine December Issue #103 | 2017

<https://www.apex-magazine.com/issue-103-december-2017/>

340 High Street Magazine | 2013 - 2014

Work was published in the 2014 - 2015 edition

Languages

Basic Japanese ●●●●●●

Basic Spanish ●●●●●●

Organization & Leadership

Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society | Secretary of Record

Tidewater Community College | 2013 - 2015

Monitored and systematized records of all the PTK events, correspondences between other members, general meetings, and officer meetings.

Awards and Accomplishments

Savannah College of Art and Design

Dean's List | 2016 - 2017

Academic Honors Scholarship | 2016 - 2017

Achievement Honors Scholarship | 2016 - 2017

Student Incentive Scholarship | 2016 - 2017

Tidewater Community College

President's Honor Roll | 2013 - 2015

GPA: 4.0+

Suffolk Kiwanis Scholarship | 2015

Honorable Academic Excellence Medal | 2014

Kathleen Marie Eddy Arts Scholarship | 2014

340 High Street Magazine | 2013 - 2014

Work was published in the 2014 - 2015 edition

Exhibited in the Annual Student Art Show | 2013 - 2014

Work was presented in TCC Visual Arts Center gallery.

Dean's List | 2012 - 2013

GPA: 3.5+

Visual Art Center Scholarship | 2013

Hampton Roads for Women Scholarship | 2013

TCC Drivers Association Scholarship | 2012

Skill Set

Software

Photoshop ●●●●●●

Illustrator ●●●●●●

InDesign ●●●●●●

Adobe Acrobat ●●●●●●

Dreamweaver ●●●●●●

Lightroom ●●●●●●

Microsoft Office ●●●●●●

Traditional Mediums

Watercolor ●●●●●●

Pen and Ink ●●●●●●

Pencil ●●●●●●

Charcoal ●●●●●●

Oil Pastels ●●●●●●

Colored Pencils ●●●●●●